From:

To: Title VI Complaints

Subject: CHROMIUM PAINT LEAKAGE AT U T C AEROSPACE
Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 2:07:20 PM

| WANT THE E P A TO LAUNCH AN INVESTIGATION REGARDING CHROMIUM PAINT LEAKAGE AT U TC
RIVERSIDE PLANT. WE NOTICE THIS SAFTEY ISSUE BACK IN SPRING 2017, | BROUGHT THIS ISSUE TO
MY SUPERVICER, AND HIS BOSS AND NOTHINGWAS DONE. ALSO WE HAVE CONTACTED CAL OSHA
AND THEY CAME AND LEFT NEVER TALKING TO THE RIGHT EMPLOYEES SO FINALLY WE CAL THE BIG
GUNS OF CAL OSHA IN SACRAMENTO AND THEY CAME ON MARCH 18 2019 AND CLOSE SPRAY
BOOTH DOWN FOR 24 HOURS. MY CONCERNS ARE THE FOLLOWING ITS ARE COMPANY
RESPONSIBLE FOR OUR SAFTY, AND ARE THEY LIABLE FOR NEGLECT, WE HAVE WITNESSES PICTURES
AND VIDEOS DATING BACK TO 2017 AND SUPERVISION DID NOTHING, ALSO THEY TOLD ME IF IDID
NOT LIKE THIS WORK CONDITIONS TO EXIT THE WORK PLACE, TO LOOK FOR ANOTHER JOB. THEY
VIOLATED SAFETY RULES AND WORK RULES.  HAVE A LETTER THAT CAL OSHA SEND ME SAYING
THERE IS NO PAINT LEAKAGE, THEY LIED TO HELP OUR COMPANY OUT. SO | Ask THEE P ATO
INVESTIGATE THIS ISSUE, YOU GUYS KNOW THAT CHROMIUM PAINT CAUSES CANCER AND OTHER

AN ) 6) Prvacy
I/ D OTHER CO -WORKERS HAVE SYMPTONS TO SO PLEASE HELP US
ou
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